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June 30, 2010

FCC ID: OVF-K33BIC04

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Re: Class Il Permissive Change

To Whom It May Concern:

Kyocera Communications, Inc. (KCI) herein submits the Class Il Permissive Change Application for FCC ID:

OVF-K33BIC04

Applicant: Kyocera Communications, Inc
10300 Campus Point Drive
San Diego, CA 92121-1522
Description | = Removal of GPS external connector and replace with a zero ohm resistor.
of Change: | = Change RAM memory module manufacturer. Alternate module is Pin-to-Pin compatible. No

PCB layout change

The EUTs are identical to the previously certified unit except for the above-mentioned changes.
There are no changes to the RF output power, Antennas, RF Circuitry, PCB Design, Mechanical
Design, Basic Frequency Determining and Stabilization Circuitry, Basic Modulator Circuit,
Transmitter Active Devices, or Tuning Targets.

A new SAR report, Radiated Emission Report, and HAC Reports are submitted.

Please contact me at Tel: (858) 882-3945 or email: ck.li@kyocera.com if there are any questions or if any
additional information is needed.

Regards,

Digitally signed by C. K. Li

= DN:CN=C.K.Li,C=US,0
K. Lo cammimcaion:
. . Inc., OU = Regulatory

Location: San Diego, USA

Date: 2010.06.30 11:57:29 -

07'00"

C. K. Li

Director of Regulatory Engineering
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